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Transylvania County 

Cove Creek National Forest Service Road #809 crossing to Cove Creek Group Camp repair 
Addendum #2 

 
 
To:   All Potential Bidders 
From:   Jennifer Galloway, Purchasing Agent 
Date:   APRIL 3, 2020 
 
 

This addendum is to provide the answers to questions received regarding this project.  ALL 

BIDDERS MUST acknowledge receipt of ALL ADDENDA in the cover letter of the proposal.  
 
 
Who’s responsibility is it to have the concrete tested owner or contractor?  CONTRACTOR 
 
Is crossing the existing creek ford with equipment permissible?  YES 
 
Is an as built survey going to be required upon completion of the project?  AS-BUILT SURVEY WILL BE 
CONDUCTED BY NCDA&CS 
 
Do Traffic control signs have to be on wooden 4x4 post?  ONLY IF WIND OR OTHER FACTORS CAN READILY 
UPSET SIGN 
 
If any additional work to the original plans is directed by the COR are those items going to be incidental to 
the original contract, or will there be a change order for those items?  ADJUSTMENTS/CHANGES CITED IN 
THE APPROVED DRAWINGS ARE INCIDENTAL AND PART OF THE CONTRACT.  THOSE INCLUDE: 
 
1.  Adjustment of foundation elevations 
2.  Proposed streambed elevation 
3.  Streambed centerline through arch 
4.  Determination of the need for rock anchors 
 
ANY ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH BY COR MAY NECESSITATE A CHANGE ORDER. 
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